Schoenbach, Victor J.

From: bounces@brdsvc.com on behalf of Americas Best Physicians
<info@todaysbestphysicians.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2020 8:45 AM

To: Schoenbach, Victor J.

Subject: You have been nominated for America's Best Physicians

RE: America’s Best Physicians
Dear Colleague:

You have been nominated for the 2020 “America’s Best Physicians” directory. If you qualify,
your listing is now at No Charge. Our directory recognizes top doctors who demonstrate
superior credentials, experience, exceptional patient care and commitment to excellence.

All Physicians Selected:
e Were chosen by other health care providers
¢ Are highly reviewed online
e Average over 3 times the continuing education required by their state
e Practice full-time with over 4 years of experience

To register and accept this recognition at No Charge please visit

We also invite you to consider our stunning office plaques, powerful logos for you website, press
releases and other selections. These impressive products can skyrocket your visibility, enhance
your reputation and raise SEO.

(Enter code 120ET to receive a 10% courtesy).

What Other Physicians Have Said:
“An amazing difference with your logo on our website.”
“Your plaques are beautiful!"
"They give us a major edge over other Doctors in our area."
“The most powerful, effective marketing you can do...”

For more information, please visit
Sincerely,
Dr. M. Lawrence Curtis

Chairman-Selection Committee
National Consumer Advisory Board

If you would prefer not to receive further messages from this sender, please and confirm your request.



